CREATING
OPPORTUNITIES
FORSTUDENTS TO
KEEP WYOMING
STRONG

WYOMING

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

MEMORANDUM NO. 2020-116

TO: School District Superintendents
School Principals
CTE Teachers
FROM: Shelley Hamel, Chief Academic Officer
DATE: August 3, 2020

SUBJECT: Technical Education Tuesdays

TECHNICAL EDUCATION TUESDAYS

The Wyoming Department of Education will host Technical Education
Tuesdays for all Career and Technical Education (CTE) teachers, curriculum
coordinators, and Perkins coordinators. These virtual sessions will offer
information about areas that are closely related to the new Perkins / State
plan. Attendees will be able to participate in a question and answer session.
The CTE team will be offering the following sessions:

From noon — 1 p.m. or 2 — 3 p.m. on August 11:
Programs of Study and Concentrators

From noon - 1 p.m. or 2 — 3 p.m. on August 18:
Effects of COVID-19 on CTE

From noon = 1 p.m. or 2 —= 3 p.m. on August 25:
CTE in 2020 with Superintendent Jillian Balow,
State Superintendent of Public Instruction

To join the Technical Education Tuesday sessions, click the session time for
a link to join the Zoom call.

For more information, contact llaine Brown, Education Consultant, at
307-777-3549 or ilaine.brown1@wyo.gov.
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